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MEMORANDUM 

To:  Members of the Senate Committee on Transportation 

From:  Adam Siebers, Assistant Revisor 

Date:  February 15, 2024 

Subject:  Senate Bill No. 476 

 

Summary 

Senate Bill No. 476 creates a new traffic infraction for individuals found guilty 

driving faster than 100 miles per hour.  Such individuals would be guilty of excessive 

speeding.  Penalties for guilty violations would be:  

(1) Upon a first conviction of a violation, a person shall be restricted in driving 

for 15 days after the conviction.  

(2) Upon a second conviction of a violation within three years after a prior 

conviction, a person shall be restricted in driving for 30 days after the conviction.  

(3) Upon a third conviction of a violation within three years after a prior 

conviction, a person's driving privileges shall be suspended for 30 days. 

 

A person whose driving privileges were restricted would only be able to drive 

under the following circumstances:  

(1) In going to or returning from the person's place of employment or schooling;  

(2) in the course of the person's employment;  

(3) in going to or returning from an appointment with a healthcare provider or 

during a medical emergency; and  

(4) in going to and returning from probation or parole meetings, drug or alcohol 

counseling or any place the person is required to go by a court. 

 


